FILED 3/27/2024
DOCUMENT NO. 01323-2024
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 27, 2024
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Melinda H. Watts, Engineering Specialist IV, Division of Engineering%(/ LA

RE: Docket No. 20240032-SU - Application for certificate to provide wastewater
service in Charlotte County by Environmental Utilities, LLC.

Please file the attached email regarding “EU Notice Review” in the above-mentioned docket file.

MW/da

Attachment



From: Melinda Watts

To: Martin S. Friedman (MFriedman@deanmead.com)
Cc: Danielle Adams

Subject: Docket No. 20240032-SU, EU Notice Review
Date: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 1:47:57 PM
Attachments: DN 20240032-SU EU Notice Review.docx
Marty,

Attached is staff's review of Environmental Utilities, LLC’s draft customer notice in
the form of a track-changes Word document with comments. Please make the corrections
noted and submit the corrected notice to the Office of Commission Clerk. If you have any
questions, please give me a call.

Thank you for your attention to this.

Melinda Watts

Florida Public Service Commission
(850) 413-6952


mailto:Mwatts@PSC.STATE.FL.US
mailto:MFriedman@deanmead.com
mailto:DAdams@psc.state.fl.us

[bookmark: _GoBack]NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR ORIGINAL CERTIFICATE OF

AUTHORIZATION AND INITIAL RATES AND CHARGES

FOR WASTEWATER SERVICE



Docket No. 2024 _ 0032-SU - Application for certificate to provide wastewater service in	Comment by Melinda Watts: Insert Docket Number

Charlotte County by Environmental Utilities, LLC.



Notice is hereby given on the_ day of January, 2024, pursuant to Section 367.045, Florida Statutes, and Section 25-30.030, Florida Administrative Code, of the Application for Original Wastewater Certificate in Charlotte County by Environmental Utilities, LLC. The Certificate will authorize Environmental Utilities, LLC. to provide wastewater service in Sections 28, 29, 32 and 33, Township 41 South, Range 20 East, in Sections 3, 4, 10, 15, 16, 21, 22 and 27 in Township 42 South, Range 20 East, which consists of the barrier islands of Little Gasparilla Island, Don Pedro Island, and Knight Island, and in Sections 2, 3, and 11 in Township 42 South, Range 20 East, all in Charlotte County. This legal description has been simplified and to obtain a copy of the exact legal description please contact Martin Friedman at 407-310-2077 or mfriedmant@deanmead.commfriedman@deanmead.com.	Comment by Melinda Watts: Be sure to insert the date each form of notice is issued.	Comment by Melinda Watts: This is the Cape Haze area, which is not requested in this docket.



Any objections to the Application must be made in writing and filed with the Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk, Florida Public Service Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, no later than 30 days from the date of this Notice, with a copy to Martin S. Friedman, Esquire, Dean Mead, 420 S. Orange Ave., Suite 700, Orlando, Florida 32801, which may be emailed to mfriedman@deanmead.com. The objection must state the grounds for the objection with particularity.



Environmental Utilities, LLC.

Post Office Box 7

Placida, Florida 33946

eu777offices@gmail.com

Phone (941) 626-8294


NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR ORIGINAL CERTIFICATE OF
AUTHORIZATION AND INITIAL RATES AND CHARGES
FOR WASTEWATER SERVICE

Docket No. 20240032-SU = Application for certificate to provide wastewater service in
Charlotte County by Environmental Utilities, LLC.

Notice is hereby given on the day of January, 2024, pursuant to Section 367.045, Florida
Statutes, and Section 25-30.030, Florida Administrative Code, of the Application for Original
Wastewater Certificate in Charlotte County by Environmental Utilities, LLC. The Certificate will
authorize Environmental Utilities, LLC. to provide wastewater service in Sections 28, 29, 32 and 33,
Township 41 South, Range 20 East, in Sections 3, 4, 10, 15, 16, 21, 22 and 27 in Township 42 South,
Range 20 East, which consists of the barrier islands of Little Gasparilla Island, Don Pedro Island, and
Knight Island, all in Charlotte County. This legal description has been simplified and to obtain a
copy of the exact legal description please contact Martin Friedman at 407-310-2077 or
mfriedman@deanmead.com.

Any objections to the Application must be made in writing and filed with the Commission
Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk, Florida Public Service Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak
Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, no later than 30 days from the date of this Notice, with
a copy to Martin S. Friedman, Esquire, Dean Mead, 420 S. Orange Ave., Suite 700, Orlando, Florida
32801, which may be emailed to mfriedman@deanmead.com. The objection must state the grounds
for the objection with particularity.

Environmental Utilities, LLC.
Post Office Box 7

Placida, Florida 33946
eu777offices@gmail.com
Phone (941) 626-8294


mailto:mfriedman@deanmead.com
mailto:mfriedman@deanmead.com
Melinda Watts
Insert Docket Number

Melinda Watts
Be sure to insert the date each form of notice is issued.

Melinda Watts
This is the Cape Haze area, which is not requested in this docket.




